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From: Jill Weltman [accounting@kcompr.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jkaye@kcompr.com

Subject: Change of Address Notification for Kaye Commpnications, Inc.
Dear Sirs; '

We are writing in reference to Kaye Communications, Inc.
Our EIN # is 650678648
Our Document # is PS6000042837

it el L,

Please note the new address for Kaye Communications, Inc.:

1515 South Federal Highway
Suite 103
Boca Raton, FL. 33432

Our old address was;

555 South Federal Highway
Suite 370

Boca Raton, FL. 33432

Kaye Communications, Inc.
Jili Weltman | Accounting Manager

p: 561.392.5186 (104)

f: 1-866-826-9938

e: accounting@kcompr.com

w. www kcompr.com

a: 1515 South Federal Highway, Suite 103, Boca Raton, FL 33432

Notice: This message and all attachments are intended solely for the use of the addresses, and may contain legally privileged
or confidential information. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, or other use of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or to report difficulties wilh this

transmission, please nobly the sender immediately by calling (661) 382-5166 Thank you.
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